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_ 'Kite, Robin

From: Bott, Eric

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 11:46 AM

To: Kite, Robin

Cc: Walsh, Patrick

Subject: LRB 3497/3 - Fire Suppression Systems in Mobile Kitchens
Robin,

Can you please make this draft available for Senator Decker. He will be introducing a Senate Companion to our
legislation.

Pat in his office has been working with us on this.
Thank You.
Eric Bott

Office of Rep. Jerry Petrowski
(608) 266-1182
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1 AN ACT to create 101.14 (1) (am) of the statutes; relating to: requirements for
2 automatic fire suppression systems and exhaust hoods in mobile kitchens.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires the Department of Commerce (commerce) to make
reasonable orders for the repair or removal of any building or structure that is
- especially liable to fire and which is so situated as to endanger other buildings or
property. It also requires Commerce to make reasonable orders for the repair or
removal of any explosive material or inflammable conditions that are dangerous to
the safety of any building or its occupants. This bill provides that the rules may not
require the owner or operator of a mobile kitchen to install or maintain an automatic
fire suppression system or an exhaust hood in, or as part of, the mobile kitchen if the
mobile kitchen is less than 365 square feet in size and is used on fewer than 12 days
a year for the purpose of cooking.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
v
3 SEcTION 1. 101.14 (1) (am) of the statutes is created to read:
4 101.14 (1) (am) Notwithstanding par. (a), the department may not require the

5 owner or operator of a mobile kitchen to install or maintain an automatic fire
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BILL ’ SECTION 1
suppression system or an exhaust hood in, or as part of, the mobile kitchen if all of
the following apply:

1. The mobile kitchen is less than 365 square feet in size.
2. The mobile kitchen is used on fewer than 12 days a year for the purpose of
cooking.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Walsh, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 11:53 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Jacket request

Could we please get LRB 4132/1 jacketed for introduction in the Senate.
Thank you.
Patrick Walsh

Legislative Aide
State Sen. Russ Decker




